Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

From: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Sent: Monday, September 12, 2016 7:39 PM

To: Sweeney, Neil PREM:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Ccc: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX; Sigurdson, Judi IGRS:EX; Phelps, Blair GCPE:EX
Subject: BC WA MOQU - Latest Draft

Attachments: BC WA Innovation MOU Sep 9 draft (5).docx

Hi Neil and Pierrette —

Here is the latest version of the Innovation MOU. It includes the additions from WA (tracked).

s.13

In terms of logistics and news releases, we have a planning call with the PO, the Business Council, Microsoft and Gov
Inslee’s office on Wednesday.

IGRS is preparing briefing material for the Premier.
Thanks,

Jeremy
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Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

From: Knutson, Charles (GOV) <Charles.Knutson@gov.wa.gov>

Sent: Friday, September 9, 2016 11:43 AM

To: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Ces Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX; Hoss, Schuyler (GOV); Phillips, Keith (GOV)
Subject: BC WA Innovation MOU Sep 9 draft (4)

Attachments: BC WA Innovation MOU Sep 9 draft (4).docx

Hi Jeremy,

We've done some additional review, and | wanted to run some suggested edits from Microsoft by you (attached version
4).
| believe these edits are high-level and in-keeping with the spirit of the MOU

Does this work for you and your team?

All the best,
--Charles

Cc’ing Schuyler, Barinder and Keith

CHARLES KNUTSON

Executive Policy Advisor | Office of Governor Jay Inslee

Desk: 360.902.0613 | Cell:s-22

www.governor.wa.gov | charles.knutson@gov.wa.gov

Email communications with state employees are public records and may be subject to disclosure, pursuant to Ch. 42.56
RCW.

000®
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Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

From: Hoss, Schuyler (GOV) <Schuyler.Hoss@gov.wa.gov>
Sent: Friday, September 9, 2016 11:13 AM

To: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Subject: MOU

Charles Knutson of our Policy Office will be sending a revised copy of the MOU to you in the next couple of hours. Ran it
past several people on the Washington side and | think it reflects everyone’s interests on our side.

SCHUYLER F. HOSS
Director of International Relations and Protocol
Regional Representative for Southwest Washington| Office of Governor Jay Inslee

Cell: 360.239.1317

www.governor.wa.gov | schuyler.hoss@gov.wa.gov
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

Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2016 7:47 AM

To: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Ce: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX; Hoss, Schuyler (GOV); Phillips, Keith (GOV)
Subject: RE: BC WA Innovation MOU Sep 9 draft (4)

Terrific, thanks Jeremy. | agree, that was a helpful call and it feels like things are progressing well.
All the best,
--Charles

From: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX [mailto:Jeremy.Hewitt@gov.bc.ca]
—Sent: Tuesday, September-13,-2006 433 PM——
To: Knutson, Charles (GOV)
Cc: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX; Hoss, Schuyler (GOV); Phillips, Keith (GOV)
Subject: RE: BC WA Innovation MOU Sep 9 draft (4)

Hi Charles —

The document is working its way through approvals here in BC. Good news about the approvals on your side. | see that
the meeting between our respective Chiefs of Staff has been moved tomorrow evening.

We can take care of formatting and printing.
By the way, | thought the call this afternoon on logistics was helpful.
Thanks,

Jeremy

From: Knutson, Charles (GOV) [mailto:Charles.Knutson@gov.wa.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, September 13, 2016 4:04 PM

To: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Cc: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX; Hoss, Schuyler (GOV); Phillips, Keith (GOV)
Subject: RE: BC WA Innovation MOU Sep 9 draft (4)

Hi Jeremy,

Good news. This afternoon, our chief of staff and the Governor approved the latest version of the MOU (draft 4).
If that still works for your team, would you be able to format the document for signatures on the 20M?

Thanks very much

--Charles

From: Knutson, Charles (GOV)

Sent: Tuesday, September 13, 2016 10:23 AM

To: 'Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX'

Cc: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX; Hoss, Schuyler (GOV); Phillips, Keith (GOV)
Subject: RE: BC WA Innovation MOU Sep 9 draft (4)

Sounds good Jeremy, thank you on all fronts. We'll plan to join the call today at 1pm.
1
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All the best,
--Charles

From: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX [mailto:Jeremy.Hewitt@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, September 13, 2016 9:08 AM

To: Knutson, Charles (GOV)

Cc: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX; Hoss, Schuyler (GOV); Phillips, Keith (GOV)
Subject: RE: BC WA Innovation MOU Sep 9 draft (4)

Hi Charles -

No major concerns from the staff level here in BC. | know that Steve Carr will be speaking with David Postman this week
— hopefully that conversation will result in an agreement from both sides on final text.

The BC Business Council is hosting a call with Microsoft, BC, the event planner and the Governor’s office on logistics, run
of show, etc.

We should also discuss a joint statement and news release. The Premier’'s Communications team will be the lead on
that but | will support by providing content, working with you and Keith to agree on text, etc.

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

| believe these edits are high-level and in-keeping with the spirit of the MOU.

Does this work for you and your team?

All the best,
--Charles

Cc’ing Schuyler, Barinder and Keith

CHARLES KNUTSON

Executive Policy Advisor | Office of Governor Jay Inslee

Desk: 360.902.0613 | Cell:$-22

www.governor.wa.gov | charles.knutson@gov.wa.gov

Email communications with state employees are public records and may be subject to disclosure, pursuant to Ch. 42.56
RCW.

0O00®
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Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

From: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 13, 2016 4:33 PM

To: ‘Knutson, Charles (GOV)'

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

leremy

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
If that still works for your team, would you be able to format the document for signatures on the 20"?

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

From: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX [mailto:Jeremy.Hewitt@gov.bc.ca)

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

Page 10 of 80 OOP-2016-63817



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

We should also discuss a joint statement and news release. The Premier’s Communications team will be the lead on
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

Desk: 360.902.0613 | Cell: s.22

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

Sent: Tuesday, September 13, 2016 4:.04 PM

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
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We’ve done some additional review, and | wanted to run some suggested edits from Microsoft by you (attached version
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

HiJeremy,

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

To: 'Knutson, Charles (GOV)'

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

Desk: 360.902.0613 | Cell:s.22

www.governor.wa.gov | charles.knutson@gov.wa.gov

Email communications with state employees are public records and may be subject to disclosure, pursuant to Ch. 42.56
RCW.

0O00E
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Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Subject: Meeting with Barinder Bhullar
Location: #740 - 999 Canada Place, Vancouver, BC
Start: Mon 2016-09-19 3:30 PM

End: Mon 2016-09-19 4:00 PM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Organizer: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX
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Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Subject: Meeting with Barinder Bhullar
Location: #740 - 999 Canada Place, Vancouver, BC
Start: Mon 2016-09-19 9:30 AM

End: Mon 2016-09-19 10:00 AM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Organizer: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Required Attendees: Schuyler.Hoss@gov.wa.gov
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Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

From; Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, September 9, 2016 11:16 AM
To: Carr, Steve PREM:EX; Neil Sweeney
Subject: Fw: MOU

FYI

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

From: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, September 9, 2016 11:15 AM
To: Hoss, Schuyler (GOV)

Subject: Re: MOU

Thanks

From: Hoss, Schuyler (GOV)

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

Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2016 10:38 AM

To: Schuyler.Hoss@gov.wa.gov

Cc: Carr, Steve PREM:EX; Sweeney, Neil PREM:EX

Subject: Draft MOU's

Attachments: BC WA Innovation and Climate MOU Outline DRAFT.DOCX; BC Cancer MOU v2.docx
Hi Schuyler,

Attached are the two DRAFT MOU'’s that were mentioned on our call. Please have a look and let us know your feedback.
Thanks for your time today.

Regards,
Barinder

Barinder S. Bhullar| Director of Policy
Office of the Premier
Province of British Columbia

s.17 | E: barinder.bhullar@gov.bc.ca

This e-mail message may contain privileged or confidential information.
if you received this e-mail message in errar, please delete the e-mail and any attachmenls and notify the sender.
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MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING BETWEEN
BC CANCER AGENCY AND
SEATTLE CANCER CARE ALLIANCE/
FRED HUTCHINSON CANCER RESEARCH INSTITUTE
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DATED:

BETWEEN

(1) BC Cancer Agency of (address);

(2) Seattle Cancer Care Alliance/Fred Hutchinson Cancer Research Institute of (address)
Collectively, “the Parties”

WHEREAS:

(A) BC Cancer Agency has responsibility for cancer care for the approximately 5 million
residents of British Columbia. It has a large research institute with annual grant funding
exceeding $75 million Canadian dollars. It has internationally recognized research strengths in
genomics, functional imaging, molecular oncology, lymphoma, ovarian, breast and pancreatic
cancers. (may need more legal definition including relationship with PHSA)

(B) The Seattle Cancer Care Alliance/Fred Hutchinson Cancer Research Institute (description of
service and research mandates)

(C) The Parties have agreed to cooperate on the terms set out in this MOU.
IT IS AGREED as follows:

1. Objectives

The parties will co-operate in the development of a partnership agreement that will enable
clinical research collaborations between the two organizations so as to accelerate discoveries and
enhance the research performance of both parties, expand patient access to innovative therapies
and provide better training opportunities for young scientists and researchers.

Some areas of mutual interest to be potentially pursued through a partnership agreement include
but are not limited to;

e Population based health services and outcomes research.

e Co-operation on clinical trials.

e [mmunotherapy

e (Genomics

e Stem Cell Transplantation and Acute Leukemia.

2. Commencement and Duration

This MOU will commence on the date hereof and will continue until such time as a partnership
agreement is finalized. Cooperation under this agreement can be terminated by either Party
upon their days notification in writing to the other Party.
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3. Commitments of the Parties

The Parties shall work together to co-develop a partnership agreement that enables the exchange
of materials, staff, data and materials in the field of cancer research. Prior to the exchange of any
data, the Parties will enter into a data sharing agreement that meets the requirements of BC’s
Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy legislation and (any applicable Washington
state legislation)

The Parties will cooperate in good faith to provide support and assistance reasonable requested
by each other to perform their respective activities allocated under this MOU.

4.Governance

The Parties will establish a Steering Group as the principal governance body to manage this
MOU.

The Parties will draw up terms of reference for the Steering Group.

Each group will comprise an equal number of representatives from each Party, a representative
of the BC governmentand .......... )

5. Intellectual Property

Nothing in this MOU shall affect ownership of the intellectual property rights of either party
existing prior to the date of this MOU.

6. Confidentiality

Information exchanged and shared under this Arrangement may include non-public information
exempt from public disclosure under the laws and regulations of both Participants. Information
not intended for public dissemination is only to be shared according to the procedures and
policies of the Participants, as permitted by their respective laws. Neither Participant may
divulge confidential information, without the consent of the other Participant, except where
required to do so under the laws governing the Participants.

7. Publicity

Neither Party shall make or permit the making of any press release or other public announcement
in relation to this MOU without first obtaining the written approval of the Party to any such
release or announcement which shall not be unreasonably withheld or delayed.

8. Dispute Resolution

It is the intent of the Parties to resolve all matters amicably. The Parties acknowledge that this
MOU other than paragraphs 5 to 7 in non-legally binding. Any dispute which may arise
concerning this MOU will be submitted for resolution to the persons named below who may call
on others to advise them as they see fit.

8.2.1 Carl Roy, CEO of PHSA

8.2.2 (Washington nominee)
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The Parties hereby execute this MOU by their duly authorized representatives:
For BC Cancer Agency

Authorized Signatory

Print Name

For Seattle Cancer Care Alliance/Fred Hutchinson Cancer Research Institute

Authorized Signatory:

Print Name:
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Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

From: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2016 7:31 AM

To: Schuyler Hoss

Cc: Gjoka, Ina PREM:EX; McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX; Sweeney, Neil PREM:EX
Subject: Meeting with the Premier

Good Morning Schuyler,

Nice to speak with you yesterday, thank you for the call. I've copied my colleague Ina Gjoka, Premier's
Scheduling Coordinator. Ina will be able to confirm a time with your office for the Premier to meet with
Governor Inslee on September 20.

Regards,
Barinder
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Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

From: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2016 8:21 AM
To: Carr, Steve PREM:EX

Subject: Fw: Follow Up - Washington State

Hi Steve,

Just FYI - waiting for Gov. Inslee's office to set up a time.

From: Hoss, Schuyler (GOV) <Schuyler.Hoss@gov.wa.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2016 2:09 PM

To: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Follow Up

Kym Ryan is the Exec Assistant to David. She is trying to find some times. Schuyler

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE smartphone

-------- Original message --------

From: "Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX" <Barinder.Bhullarw'gov.bc.ca>
Date: 08/16/2016 12:30 (GMT-08:00)

To: "Hoss, Schuyler (GOV)" <Schuyler.Hoss@GOV.WA.GOV>

Cc: "Phillips, Julia P PREM:EX" <Julia.Phillips@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Follow Up

Hi Schuyler,

Following up on our conversation — can you please let my colleague Julia know a time for a call for tomorrow or
Thursday?

From our end it will be Steve Carr, Chief of Staff to the Premier, and myself. We are happy to bring in someone from the
Cancer Agency if you wold like to include someone from Fred Hutch?

Cheers,
Barinder

Barinder S. Bhullar | Director of Policy
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
if you received this e-mail message in error, please delete the e-mail and any attachments and notify the sender.
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Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

From: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2016 2:29 PM
To: Hoss, Schuyler (GOV)

Subject: Re: Follow Up

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

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G L TE smartphone

-------- Original message --------

From: "Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX" <Barinder.Bhullar@gov.bc.ca>
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
If you received this e-mail message in error, please delete the e-mail and any attachments and notify the sender.
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Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

From: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2016 12:39 PM
To: Phillips, Julia P PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Follow Up

Hi Julia,

Can you please set up a call with Steve, Neil and Stephen Brown and me an hour before this call?

Thanks,
B

From: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2016 12:30 PM
To: 'Schuyler.Hoss@gov.wa.gov'

Cc: Phillips, Julia P PREM:EX

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

This e-mail message may contain privileged or confidentiol information
If you received this e-mail message in error, please delete the e-mail and any attachments and notify the sender
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

Barinder S. Bhullar | birector of Policy
Office of the Premier
Province of British Columbia

s.17 | E: barinder.bhullar@gov.bc.ca

This e-mail message may cantoin privileged or confidential information.
If you received this e-mail message in error, please delete the e-mail and any ottochments and notify the sender.
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Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

From: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, August 19, 2016 5:22 PM

To: Carr, Steve PREM:EX; Greg D'Avignon
Ce: Brown, Stephen R HLTH:EX

Subject: Fw: Dr. Malcolm Moore

FYI - Greg can you let Malcolm know we are waiting to hear back.
Could you also pass Malcolm's e-mail?

Thanks,
B

From: Hoss, Schuyler (GOV) <Schuyler.Hoss@gov.wa.gov>
Sent: Friday, August 19, 2016 5:14 PM

To: gary@fredhutch.org

Cc: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Subject: Dr. Malcolm Moore

I was just informed by Premier Clark’s office that Dr. Malcolm Moore, President of the BC Cancer Agency, will be in
Seattle on Monday. He is participating in a Vancouver to Seattle Bike Ride this weekend and would be willing to
overnight Sunday for a possible Monday meeting. We understand that this is very last minute and know that schedules
are extremely tight, but | wanted to let you know of the offer to meet. Dr. Moore would like to discuss the potential
agreement being queued up for the Sept. 20" meeting in Vancouver.

I have copied Mr. Barinder Bhullar from Premier Clark’s office in this email. He has the direct contact information for
Dr. Moore.

SCHUYLER F. HOSS

Director of International Relations and Protocol

Regional Representative for Southwest Washington | Office of Governor Jay Inslee

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

Sent: Saturday, August 20, 2016 7:35 AM
To: Gilliland, Gary; Hoss, Schuyler (GOV)
Cc: Malcolm.Moore@bccancer.bc.ca
Subject: Re: Dr. Malcolm Moore

Good morning,

I have copied Dr. Malcolm Moore.

Regards,
Barinder

Barinder S. Bhullar

Director of Policy | Office of the Premier
Province of British Columbia

s.17

From: Gilliland, Gary

Sent: Friday, August 19, 2016 8:03 PM
To: Hoss, Schuyler (GOV)

Cc: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Dr. Malcolm Moore

Schuyler would be delighted to meet but unfortunately | will be out of town on Monday. Are there others he might
meet with to represent the Hutch such as Fred Appelbaum as EVP?
Gary

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 19, 2016, at 6:13 PM, Hoss, Schuyler (GOV) <Schuyler.Hoss@GOV.WA.GOV> wrote:

I was just informed by Premier Clark’s office that Dr. Malcolm Moore, President of the BC Cancer
Agency, will be in Seattle on Monday. He is participating in a Vancouver to Seattle Bike Ride this
weekend and would be willing to overnight Sunday for a possible Monday meeting. We understand
that this is very last minute and know that schedules are extremely tight, but | wanted to let you know
of the offer to meet. Dr. Moore would like to discuss the potential agreement being queued up for the
Sept. | meeting in Vancouver.

I have copied Mr. Barinder Bhullar from Premier Clark’s office in this email. He has the direct contact
information for Dr. Moore.

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

Email communications with state employees are public records and may be subject to disclosure,
pursuant to Ch. 42.56 RCW.
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Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

From: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Sent: Sunday, August 21, 2016 11:06 AM

To: Stadum, Steve; Appelbaum, Fred; Gilliland, Gary; Hoss, Schuyler (GOV); Moore, Malcolm
Cc: Chiatovich, Tanya J

Subject: Re: Dr. Malcolm Moore

Dr. Moore,

Please see below. Hope you are able to connect.

Regards,
Barinder

Barinder S. Bhullar
Director of Policy | Office of the Premier

Government of British Columbia
.17

From: Stadum, Steve

Sent: Sunday, August 21, 2016 6:48 AM

To: Appelbaum, Fred; Gilliland, Gary; Hoss, Schuyler (GOV)
Cc: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX; Chiatovich, Tanya J
Subject: RE: Dr. Malcolm Moore

I am also in the office on Monday and depending on the time could also meet with Dr. Moore.

Steve

From: Appelbaum, Fred

Sent: Saturday, August 20, 2016 11:22 AM

To: Gilliland, Gary <gary@fredhutch.org>; Hoss, Schuyler (GOV) <Schuyler.Hoss@GOV.WA.GOV>
Cc: Barinder.Bhullar@gov.bc.ca; Stadum, Steve <stadum@fredhutch.org>; Chiatovich, Tanya J
<tchiatov@fredhutch.org>

Subject: RE: Dr. Malcolm Moore

Hi Schuyler,
I am around Monday and would be pleased to meet with Dr. Moore.
Best

Fred
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From: Gilliland, Gary
Sent: Saturday, August 20, 2016 9:41 AM
To: Hoss, Schuyler (GOV)

Cc: Barinder.Bhullar@gov.bc.ca; Appelbaum, Fred; Stadum, Steve
Subject: Re: Dr. Malcolm Moore

Schuyler, | would suggest our Hutch EVPs Fred Appelbaum and Steve Stadum in my absence, copied here.

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 19, 2016, at 6:13 PM, Hoss, Schuyler (GOV) <Schuyler.Hoss@GOV.WA.GOV> wrote:

| was just informed by Premier Clark’s office that Dr. Malcolm Moore, President of the BC Cancer
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
Sept. 20" meeting in Vancouver.

| have copied Mr. Barinder Bhullar from Premier Clark’s office in this email. He has the direct contact
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
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Thursday, October 6, 2016 at 2:38:54 PM Pacific Daylight Time

Subject: FW: BC WA MOU - Latest Draft
Date: Tuesday, September 13, 2016 at 12:05:49 PM Pacific Daylight Time

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX
To: Smart, Stephen PREM:EX

FYI

From: Sweeney, Neil PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 13, 2016 12:02 PM

To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX; Merrifield, Katy PREM:EX
Subject: FW: BC WA MOU - Latest Draft

Latest. There is interest in an North West Tech Summit, 513

s.13

From: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Sent: Monday, September 12, 2016 7:39 PM

To: Sweeney, Neil PREM:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Cc: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX; Sigurdson, Judi IGRS:EX; Phelps, Blair GCPE:EX

Subject: BC WA MOU - Latest Draft

Hi Neil and Pierrette —

Here is the latest version of the Innovation MOU. It includes the additions from WA (tracked).

s.13

In terms of logistics and news releases, we have a planning call with the PO, the Business Council,
Microsoft and Gov Inslee’s office on Wednesday.

IGRS is preparing briefing material for the Premier.

Thanks,

Jeremy
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Thursday, October 6, 2016 at 2:40:44 PM Pacific Daylight Time

Subject: RE: Gov. Inslee contact info.

Date: Tuesday, September 13, 2016 at 1:36:22 PM Pacific Daylight Time
From: Lee, Tara (GOV)

To: Smart, Stephen PREM:EX

cc: Merrifield, Katy PREM:EX

Sounds great, that works for us.
Many thanks to you both.

----—-0riginal Message--—-

From: Smart, Stephen PREM:EX [mailto:Stephen.Smart@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, September 13, 2016 1:35 PM

To: Lee, Tara (GOV)
Cc: Merrifield, Katy PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Gov. Inslee contact info.

Thanks Tara... and here are my details right back. I'm also CC'ing our Communications Director, Katy Merrifield.

In terms of next steps, I'd propose we take the lead andl get a draft news release and media advisory done up in
the next day or so. We'll send it your way with a placeholder for a quote from the Governor. Would that work?

Katy and | can also put some thought into one or two media outlets/reporters that we might want to consider
doing a joint sit down with and send that your way for input as well.

Would that work on your end?
Many thanks!

Stephen

Stephen Smart

Press Secretary

Office of the Premier of British Columbia
Phone: (778) 389-6202<tel:(778)%20389-6202>

Email: stephen.smart@gov.bc.ca<mailto:stephen.smart@gov.bc.ca>

From: "Lee, Tara (GOV)" <tara.lee@gov.wa.gov<mailto:tara.lee@gov.wa.gov>>
Date: Tuesday, September 13, 2016 at 1:29 PM

To: Stephen Smart <stephen.smart@gov.bc.ca<mailto:stephen.smart@gov.bc.ca>>
Subject: Gov. Inslee contact info.

Hi Stephen,

Here is my contact info. | look forward to working with you. Best, Tara

Page 40 of 80 8283008263817



TARA LEE

Deputy Communications Director | Office of Governor Jay Inslee

Desk: 360.902.0632 | Mobile: s-22

www.governor.wa.gov<http://www.governor.wa.gov> | tara.lee@gov.wa.gov<mailto:tara.lee@gov.wa.gov>

Email communications with state employees are public records and may be subject to disclosure, pursuant to Ch.
42.56 RCW.
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Thursday, October 6, 2016 at 2:41:35 PM Pacific Daylight Time

Subject: Re: interview?

Date: Monday, September 19, 2016 at 1:02:07 PM Pacific Daylight Time
From: Smart, Stephen PREM:EX

To: Bill Calder

Sure. Thanks.

q On Sep 19, 2016, at 10:53 AM, Bill Calder <bcalder@we-worldwide.com> wrote:

* That's totally fine. We might want to sync offline on Globe and Mail depending on who it is, on

‘5. immigration/visas. You may have seen the piece they did after the Microsoft Vancouver opening, want to make
f sure you have that background. Anything new on MOU status? Even if Cancer group one can't happen in the

¢ Premier and Governor slot in the morning, we will likely include it in main release anyway and hopefully yours
\ too (crucial).

' On Sep 19, 2016, at 9:21 AM, Smart, Stephen PREM:EX <Stephen.Smart@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Great! Thanks Bill.

Also, | apologize for not getting back to you on the weekend about the

Vancouver Sun and CP. | think based on the sched that day, we won’t be

able to squeeze those in. | was hoping we would, but | just don’t see us

i being able to move anything to make them happen. But we are doing the NYT

[ interview with the Governor and we are also doing a Globe and Mail

i

' interview later in the day.

z On 2016-09-19, 8:44 AM, "Bill Calder" <bcalder@we-worldwide.com> wrote:

' Yes, confirmed with Nick, set to meet you in the Burrard Room at 10:10.

! On Sep 19, 2016, at 8:38 AM, Smart, Stephen PREM:EX

7 <Stephen.Smart@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

© Bill, just to make sure we are completely clear on this. Has this been

confirmed with the reporter as well?

On Sep 19, 2016, at 8:36 AM, Lee, Tara (GOV) <tara.lee@gov.wa.gov>

wrote:

Thanks all, for setting this up. It is on Governor schedule. _Tara

----- Original Message-—--

From: Smart, Stephen PREM:EX [mailto:Stephen.Smart@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Friday, September 16, 2016 9:34 PM

To: Bill Calder

Cc: Lee, Tara (GOV); MS-Christina Pearson; Brendan Bailey; Julia

Perreira; Mike Houlihan

! Subject: Re: interview?

i Sounds great. Thanks Bill!

7 On Sep 16, 2016, at 6:00 PM, Bill Calder <bcalder@we-worldwide.com>

wrote:

, Stephen, | will confirm with Nick and make sure he is prepared to

. meet the Premier and the Governor at 10:10-10:25am. We do want to make

' sure everyone attends the 10:30 session, so this works well during the

' break.

' We have a room set aside to do this in a convenient location and have
reserved it for these purposes if you'd like. Also, the NYT is sending

. a photographer to the conference and may want to bring her along to

this as well. Please let me know however, if that is acceptable. It

' may actually be a unique moment to capture the two of them walking in

! together or shaking hands, etc. Your call entirely.

Interview with Nick Wingfield, NYT

The Burrard Room, Fairmont Hotel

10:10-10:25

1
@
4
i
:
i
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# ¥ —Original Message-—--

} From: MS-Christina Pearson

il Sent: Friday, September 16, 2016 1:39 PM

3 To: Smart, Stephen PREM:EX <Stephen.Smart@gov.bc.ca>

! Cc: Brendan Bailey <bailey@veritasinc.com>; Julia Perreira

i <perreira@uveritasinc.com>; Bill Calder <bcalder@we- ide.com>;
| Mike Houlihan <mhoulihan@w ridwide.com>

# Subject: RE: interview?

/! Hi Stephen,

¢ I'm cc'ing my Canadian colleagues who've been in touch with the
Vancouver Sun and Canadian Press reporters. They will check and see
| @ ifthe reporters are available at the time -- from your earlier

. message, I'm assuming that the Premier will be available starting at

| © 10:30 for interviews. I'm guessing we should allot the about 10

! minutes per interview and these would be 1:1, correct?

Best, chp

-----Original Message-----

From: Smart, Stephen PREM:EX [mailto:Stephen.Smart@gov.bc.ca]

H Sent: Friday, September 16, 2016 3:28 PM

4 To: Christina Pearson (CELA) <Christina.Pearson@microsoft.com>; Bill
j';‘_ Calder <bcalder@we-worldwide.com>

! Cc: Lee, Tara (GOV) <tara.lee@gov.wa.gov>; Mike Houlihan

T T T T S e e~ i

Subject: Re: interview?
' Hi Christina,
¢ Thanks so much for this. Can we schedule the NY Times interview from

3 i 10:10am-10:25am? That will be the joint interview with the Premier and

. Governor. Will you be securing a room for that, or should | pass that
task onto our event folks?

From our standpoint, we would happily do interviews with the Van Sun
. or Canadian Press, but | don't believe the Governor's schedule will

¢ allow for any more joint interviews based on what I'm seeing now.
Tara, please let me know if I'm wrong on that point.

e

oA o T T TI T Tomiin T Traani T Al

Sl S0

i On 2016-09-15, 11:31 PM, "Christina Pearson (CELA)"
* <Christina.Pearson@microsoft.com> wrote:

}1 Hi Stephen and Tara,

¢ | With Cascadia conference right around the corner, | wanted to touch
base on a few items for guidance or which may be of interest to you.
! First, I'm glad you will be connecting with Nick Wingfield of the

- i New

1 '}'t York Times. Today, we also had several prominent Canadian outlets
% 1 indicate they are coming. Below are some names - do you have

owsae o

Gl

cme

R R R ET.

' <mhoulihan@we-worldwide.com>; Daniel Sytman <dsytman@microsoft.com>
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' interest in meeting for a join interview with these reporters as
well? If so, we're happy to raise the possibility when we speak
£ with
“ the reporters tomorrow to confirm their attendance.
i -Tina Lovgreen of CBC
% -Geordan Omand of Candian Press
i -Susan Lazuruk of Vancouver Sun
Secondly, | wanted to check in on your press plans for the MOU.
-‘, Have
! you decided about doing a release and, if so, when do you think
you'll issue it? Right now, we're planning to send the press
§ | release
for the conference around 10:30 am. We'll put copies out on the
£ tables, via a One Drive media folder and post to a conference
* landing
page. For planning, would you also like to hand the release out
11 onsite, have us add it to the One Drive sent to reporters, etc?
| Finally, we'll have a photographer taking photos onsite who planned
"ﬁ to put some photos up on the wire. He's working on our behalf that
~ day.
" We're happy to share those photos for your use, of course. Also, if
:;,-' we wanted to post a photo from the public event (such as the
| signing)
ii on the wire or send to reporters for their use, would that be ok?
i - Would you need to see it first?
¢ Thanks for helping us with these answers and look forward to meeting
& you next week.
. ! Best, chp
- | ——-Original Message--—---
‘i From: Smart, Stephen PREM:EX [mailto:Stephen.Smart@gov.be.cal
i Sent: Thursday, September 15, 2016 3:08 PM
£ To: Bill Calder <bcalder@we-worldwide.com>
| Cc: Lee, Tara (GOV) <tara.lee@gov.wa.gov>; Christina Pearson (CELA)

. <§;b[[§gn§ Pearson@microsoft.com>; Mike Houlihan

_‘ <mhoulihan @we-worldwide.com>; Daniel Sytman <dsytman@microsoft.com>
. Subject: Re: interview?

- Great! I'll get back to the group ASAP on workable times on our end.

e T T s S S
o

R i ST T T o P i T e O

gt e S

R e

T T I S

. Stephen
? On Sep 15, 2016, at 11:54 AM, Bill Calder
! <bcalder@we-worldwide.com<mailto:bcalder @we-worldwide.com>> wrote:

:"' Just to close on this for now, Nick Wingfield says he would be

. interested in talking to the Governor and the Premier in Vancouver,
so let's definitely make that happen and Thank You!

; We have a room set aside where we can get them together and will
‘; prioritize this. So if you guys can align on a good time during the

: day where we can get the two of them together (as long as it is not
* during the Fireside Chat itself), lets book it. | will send

background on Nick and possible questions, etc.

" From: Lee, Tara (GOV) [mailto:tara.lee@gov.wa.gov]

~ Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2016 8:53 AM

To: 'Smart, Stephen PREM:EX'

. <Stephen.Smart@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Stephen.Smart@gov.bec.ca>>;
* MS-Christina Pearson

;:f; <Christina.Pearson@microsoft.com<mailto:Christina.Pearson@microsoft.c

e
it
o
4
i
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H

4 3

Cc: Bill Calder
<bcalder@we-worldwide.com<mailto:bcalder@we-worldwide.com>>; Mike
" Houlihan
<mhoulihan@we-worldwide.com<mailto:mhoulihan @we- i >>
Subject: RE: interview?
i, We would be interested in that. | think a joint conversation with
, the
* Premier and the Gov. and Nick would work great.
TARA LEE
¢ & Deputy Communications Director | Office of Governor Jay Inslee

' Desk: 360.902.0632 | Mobile: 360.688.3061
https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=www.governor.wa.go
v&
dat
a=02%7c01%7ccpearso%40exchange.microsoft.com%7c1c118ca60d3c4c286ee508
d3
dd9
b9b0a%7c72f988bf86f141af91ab2d7c¢d011db47%7¢1%7c0%7c636095632817375982
. &s
dat
a=8IQR1IKn1i4n230kVXIMIA2bbPOM7MY79d3ZtPGnguQ%3d<https://na0l.safelin
ks
.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3a%2f%2fna01.safelinks.pr&data=02%
Ic
01%7ccpearso%40exchange.microsoft.com%7c91ed4d3a70d84f040e3408d3de678
£ c9
5%7c72f988bf86f141af91ab2d7c¢d011db47%7¢c1%7c0%7c636096508728047989&sda
ta =RdqjEXLOqUBWIOWHBVccpc0SbwzOK1SNQ6YYNwptmKPI%3d
otection.outlook.com/?url=http%3a%2f%2fwww.governor.wa.gov&data=02%7c
01
%7c
cpearso%40exchange.microsoft.com%7c1c118ca60d3c4c286ee508d3dd9b9b0a%7
c7
i 219
88bf86f141af91ab2d7cd011db47%7¢1%7c0%7c636095632817375982&sdata=SZ1GH
ED %2f XkenFiF1se2IxdLc8u9Hp1CP4eMxUqlh20w%3d> |
tara.lee@gov.wa.gov<mailto:tara.lee@gov.wa.gov>
Email communications with state employees are public records and may
be subject to disclosure, pursuant to Ch. 42.56 RCW.
-----0Original Message-----
From: Smart, Stephen PREM:EX [mailto:Stephen.Smart@gov.bc.ca]
. Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2016 8:38 AM
i To: Christina Pearson (CELA)
# Cc: Lee, Tara (GOV); Bill Calder
(bcalder@we-worldwide.com<mailto:bcalder@we-worldwide.com>); Mike
Houlihan
i Subject: Re: interview?
- Hi Christina. We would definitely be interested in that. Let me know
when you have more details and would be happy to try and figure out
 something that would work.
Thanks so much!
5
, w;;[ On Sep 14, 2016, at 8:34 AM, Christina Pearson (CELA)

Tt T e =
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* 1 L 1 <Christina.Pearson@microsoft.com<mailto:Christina.Pearson@microsoft.c
. om

i

' <ma
ilto:Christina.Pearson@microsoft.com%3cmailto:Christina.Pearson@micros

e T

« com>>> wrote:

i Stephen and Tara,

It was great speaking with you yesterday about the Governor and

' Premier's participation in the Emerging Cascadia Innovation

: Conference next week.

1 We wanted to check-in on the Governor/Premier's ability to do

| interviews onsite from the conference. Confidentially, Nick
Wingfield from the New York Times will be there and we're trying to
identify some top officials that will be available.

* Would you be interested in us offering a short 1:1 (or 2:1) to Nick?

TR T g e i S g

Page 46 of 80 JOBSB P B3817



Thursday, October 6, 2016 at 2:41:50 PM Pacific Daylight Time

Subject: Re: Will MOU signing be streamed by anyone?

Date: Monday, September 19, 2016 at 12:28:27 PM Pacific Daylight Time
From: Smart, Stephen PREM:EX

To: Lee, Tara (GOV), Dwivedi, Anish GCPE:EX

Hi Tara. Anish, our event coordinator will be able to answer this.
S.

On Sep 19, 2016, at 11:49 AM, Lee, Tara (GOV) <tara.lee@gov.wa.gov> wrote:

Stephen,

Do you know the answer to this?

From: Gallagher, Chase (GOV)

Sent: Monday, September 19, 2016 11:27 AM

To: Smith, Jaime (GOV); Lee, Tara (GOV); Knutson, Charles (GOV); Hoss, Schuyler (GOV)
Subject: RE: Will MOU signing be streamed by anyone?

If someone can confirm the wifi in the room where that’s taking place, that’s the biggest
thing. Who ever is there today can you let me know and | can show you a quick speed test
app and we can get this squared away.

From: Smith, Jaime (GOV)

Sent: Monday, September 19, 2016 11:22 AM

To: Lee, Tara (GOV); Knutson, Charles (GOV); Hoss, Schuyler (GOV)
Cc: Gallagher, Chase (GOV)

Subject: Will MOU signing be streamed by anyone?

It would be great if so — we could alert reporters and hopefully get some additional TV
coverage.

If Microsoft is not planning on it, can we Periscope it? Chase will be there.

JAIME SMITH

Communications Director | Office of Governor Jay Inslee

Preferred gender pronouns: she/her/hers

Desk: 360.902.0617 | Cell: 360.688.0253

www.governor.wa.gov | jaime.smith@gov.wa.gov

Email communications with state employees are public records and may be subject to
disclosure, pursuant to Ch. 42.56 RCW.
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Thursday, October 6, 2016 at 2:42:22 PM Pacific Daylight Time

Subject: Re: NY Times interview

Date:

From: Smart, Stephen PREM:EX
To: Lee, Tara (GOV)
CC: Knutson, Charles (GOV), Hoss, Schuyler (GOV)

Hi Tara, Charles and Schuyler.

10:10-10:25am for the NYT interview works well for us. Shall | let the
Microsoft folks know that we are good?

S

On 2016-09-16, 8:06 AM, "Lee, Tara (GOV)" <tara.lee@gov.wa.gov> wrote:

o e

e T,

P T S T

s e

i e e e e it S T S g T,

o T T,

X

% Hi Stephen,

. It looks like we have sometime held for media after the MOU signing. |
. believe that timing still does apply. Maybe we could do it between 10:10

and 10:25 am?

| am cc'ing Charles Knutson and Schuyler Hoss as they are travelling with
the governor on Tuesday.

' Thanks, Tara

From: Smart, Stephen PREM:EX [mailto:Stephen.Smart@gov.bc.ca]

' Sent: Thursday, September 15, 2016 4:54 PM
- To: Lee, Tara (GOV)

Subject: NY Times interview

| Hey Tara,

. | just wanted to loop back on timing for this potential NY Times

interview next week and the Governor's schedule. Our understanding was

' that the Governor has to be gone by 10:30am following the bilateral, MOU
- signing, etc. Does that timing still apply? Just trying to find a time
' that works for both of our people.

Thanks!

Stephen

Stephen Smart

Friday, September 16, 2016 at 11:10:06 AM Pacific Daylight Time
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Press Secretary
Office of the Premier of British Columbia
' Phone: (778) 389-6202<tel:(778)%20389-6202>
Email: stephen.smart@gov.bc.ca<mailto:stephen.smart@gov.bc.ca>

T —

o S

« From: Bill Calder

<bcalder@we-worldwide.com<mailto:bcal - i >>

- Date: Thursday, September 15, 2016 at 11:53 AM

' To: "Lee, Tara (GOV)" <tara.lee@gov.wa.gov<mailto:tara.lee @gov.wa.gov>>,

i Stephen Smart <stephen.smart@gov.bc.ca<mailto:stephen.smart@gov.bc.ca>>,
. MS-Christina Pearson

<Christina.Pearson@microsoft.com<mailto:Christina. Pearson @microsoft.com>>
il Cc: Mike Houlihan

. <mhoulihan@ we-worldwide.com<mailto:mhoulihan@we-worldwide.com>>, Daniel
Sytman <dsytman@microsoft.com<mailto:dsytman@microsoft.com>>

Subject: RE: interview?

e e i = e o =

Just to close on this for now, Nick Wingfield says he would be interested
in talking to the Governor and the Premier in Vancouver, so let's
¢ definitely make that happen and Thank You!

. We have a room set aside where we can get them together and will

* prioritize this. So if you guys can align on a good time during the day

: where we can get the two of them together (as long as it is not during
. the Fireside Chat itself), lets book it. | will send background on Nick

. and possible questions, etc.

s i

ST T ST T T

. From: Lee, Tara (GOV) [mailto:tara.lee@gov.wa.gov]

* Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2016 8:53 AM

. To: 'Smart, Stephen PREM:EX'

© <Stephen.Smart@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Stephen.Smart@gov.bc.ca>>; MS-Christina

. Pearson

' <Christina.Pearson@microsoft.com<mailto:Christina.Pearson@microsoft.com>>

. Cc: Bill Calder

'. <bcalder @we-worldwide.com<mailto:bcalder@we-worldwide.com>>; Mike

. Houlihan <mhoulihan @we-worldwide.com<mailto:mhoulihan@we-worldwide.com>>
?1 Subject: RE: interview?

4
i
]

o T

S R RS B

;E We would be interested in that. | think a joint conversation with the
; Premier and the Gov. and Nick would work great.

i

_'E.'.

; TARA LEE

. Deputy Communications Director | Office of Governor Jay Inslee
Desk: 360.902.0632 | Mobile: .22

www,governor.wa.gov<http://www.governor.wa.gov> |
tara.lee@gov.wa.gov<mailto:tara.lee@gov.wa.gov>

i S e S S

e Tt T S
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, Email communications with state employees are public records and may be
! subject to disclosure, pursuant to Ch. 42.56 RCW.

[ --—0riginal Message--—

i From: Smart, Stephen PREM:EX [mailto:Stephen.Smart@gov.bc.ca]
1 Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2016 8:38 AM

To: Christina Pearson (CELA)

Cc: Lee, Tara (GOV); Bill Calder

(bcalder @we-worldwide.com<mailto:bcalder @we-worldwide.com>); Mike Houlihan

Subject: Re: interview?

£
!
i
!
[
]

&

e T e

a5 e

Hi Christina. We would definitely be interested in that. Let me know when
you have more details and would be happy to try and figure out something
that would work.

e

Thanks so much!

T BT

On Sep 14, 2016, at 8:34 AM, Christina Pearson (CELA)
<Christina.Pearson@microsoft.com<mailto:Christina.Pearson@microsoft.com<ma

ilto:Christina.Pearson@microsoft.com%3cmailto:Christina.Pearson@microsoft.

com>>> wrote:

beia o

g ot

Stephen and Tara,

s A e

o

\ It was great speaking with you yesterday about the Governor and Premier's
participation in the Emerging Cascadia Innovation Conference next week.

e,

TN o e

We wanted to check-in on the Governor/Premier's ability to do interviews
onsite from the conference. Confidentially, Nick Wingfield from the New
York Times will be there and we're trying to identify some top officials
that will be available.

eI

it T

5
4
|
&

i Would you be interested in us offering a short 1:1 (or 2:1) to Nick?

RS T e
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Thursday, October 6, 2016 at 2:43:41 PM Pacific Daylight Time

Subject: Re: interview?

Date: Monday, September 19, 2016 at 5:30:12 PM Pacific Daylight Time

From: Smart, Stephen PREM:EX

To: Brendan Bailey, Lee, Tara (GOV), 'Christina Pearson (CELA)', Bill Calder

CC: Julia Perreira, Mike Houlihan, Hoss, Schuyler (GOV), Knutson, Charles (GOV)

Hey Brendan,

I'm sorry, we don’t have time for that tomorrow. She’s in back-to-back-to-back meetings and then has the official
lunch. However, our Technology and Innovation Minister Amrik Virk is also attending, he might be available to speak
to her if that would be of interest to her?

Stephen Smart

Press Secretary

Office of the Premier of British Columbia
Phone: (778) 389-6202

Email: stephen.smart@gov.bc.ca

From: Brendan Bailey <bailey@veritasinc.com>

Date: Monday, September 19, 2016 at 5:25 PM
To: Stephen Smart <stephen.smart@gov.bc.ca>, "Lee, Tara (GOV)" <tara.lee @gov.wa.gov>, "'Christina

Pearson (CELA)" <Christina.Pearson@microsoft.com>, Bill Calder <bcalder@we-worldwide.com>

Cc: Julia Perreira <perreira@veritasinc.com>, Mike Houlihan <mhoulihan @we-worldwide.com>, "Hoss,
Schuyler (GOV)" <Schuyler.Hoss@gov.wa.gov>, "Knutson, Charles (GOV)" <Charles.Knutson @gov.wa.gov>
Subject: Re: interview?

Hello Stephen,

Susan Lazaruk of the Vancouver Sun is interested in a 1:1 interview with Premier Clark, if she has availability following the interview with
the New York Times. Can we confirm this?

With thanks,

b

On 9/19/16, 9:08 AM, "Smart, Stephen PREM:EX" <Stephen.Smart@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
>Thanks Christina and Tara. Very glad this has come together!

=

>8.
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>Stephen Smart

>Press Secretary

>0Office of the Premier of British Columbia

>Phone: (778) 389-6202<tel:(778)%20389-6202>

>Email: stephen.smant@gov.be.ca<mailto:stephen.smart@gov.be.ca>

>

>From: "Lee, Tara (GOV)" <tara.lee @gov.wa.gov<mailto:tara.lee @ gov.wa.gov>>
>Date: Monday, September 19, 2016 at 9:02 AM

>To: "Christina Pearson (CELA)" <Christina. Pearson @microsoft.com<mailto:Christina. Pearson @microsaft.com>>, Bill Calder

<bcalder@we-warldwide.com<mailto:bcalder@we-worldwide com>>, Stephen Smart
<stephen smart@gov.bc.ca<mailto:stephen.smart@gov.be.ca>>

>Cc: Brendan Bailey <bailey @veritasinc.com<mailto:bailey @veritasinc.com>>, Julia Perreira
<perreira@veritasinc.com<mailto:perreira@veritasinc.com>>, Mike Houlihan <mhoulihan @we-worldwide .com<mailto:mhoulihan @ we-
worldwide com>>, "Hoss, Schuyler (GOV)" <Schuyler Hoss @gov. wa.gov<mailto:Schuyler. Hoss@gov.wa.govs>, "Knutson, Charles
(GOV)" <Charles Knutson @gov.wa.gov<mailto:Charles. Knutson @gov.wa.govs>

>Subject: RE: interview?

>

>Hi Christina,

>

> will not be there. Schuyler Hoss and Charles Knutson from our office are travelling with the Governor. | have them cc'd here.

>
>From: Christina Pearson (CELA) [mailto:Christina. Pearson@microsoft.com]

>Sent: Monday, September 19, 2016 9:01 AM

>To: Bill Calder; Smart, Stephen PREM:EX

>Cc: Lee, Tara (GOV); Brendan Bailey; Julia Perreira; Mike Houlihan
>Subject: RE: interview?

>

>

>Stephen and Tara,

>

>You will be the ones in room staffing the interview, calling it to close, etc. That's probably redundant but we want to make sure you have
that covered.

>

>

>

>Sent from my Windows 10 phone

>

>

>

>From: Bill Calder<mailto:bcal e-worldwid

>Sent: Monday, September 19, 2016 8:44 AM

>To: Smart, Stephen PREM:EX<mailto:Stephen.Smart@gov.bc.ca>

>Cc: Lee, Tara (GOV)<mailto:tara.lee @gov.wa gov>; Christina Pearson (CELA)<mailto:Christina. Pearson @microsoft coms: Brendan
Bailey<mailto:bailey @veritasinc.com>; Julia Perreira<mailto;perreira@veritasinc.coms: Mike Houlihan<mailto:mhoulihan@we-
worldwide.conm>

>Subject: Re: interview?

>

>

>Yes, confirmed with Nick, set to meet you in the Burrard Room at 10:10.

.

>>On Sep 18, 2016, at 8:38 AM, Smart, Stephen PREM:EX <Stephen.Smart@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Stephen Smart@gov.be.ca>> wrote:
>>

>> Bill, just to make sure we are completely clear on this. Has this been confirmed with the reporter as well?

>>
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>>> On Sep 19, 2016, at 8:36 AM, Lee, Tara (GOV) <tara.lee @gov.wa.gov<mailto;tara.lee @gov.wa.qov>> wrote:
>>>

>>> Thanks all, for setting this up. It is on Governor schedule. _Tara

>>>

SO -neee Original Message-----

>>> From: Smart, Stephen PREM:EX [mailto:Stephen.Smart@gov.be.ca]

>>> Sent: Friday, September 16, 2016 9:34 PM

>>> To: Bill Calder

>>> Cc: Lee, Tara (GOV); MS-Christina Pearson; Brendan Bailey; Julia Perreira; Mike Houlihan

>>> Subject: Re: interview?

55>
>>> Sounds great. Thanks Bill!

55>

>>>> On Sep 16, 2016, at 6:00 PM, Bill Calder <bcalder@we-worldwide.com<mailto:bealder @ we-worldwide con>> wrote:
220>

>>>> Stephen, | will confirm with Nick and make sure he is prepared to meet the Premier and the Governor at 10:10-10:25am. We do
want to make sure everyone attends the 10:30 session, so this works well during the break.

>>>>

>>>> We have a room set aside to do this in a convenient location and have reserved it for these purposes if you'd like. Also, the NYT is
sending a photographer to the conference and may want to bring her along to this as well. Please let me know however, if that is
acceptable. It may actually be a unique moment to capture the two of them walking in together or shaking hands, etc. Your call entirely.
S>>

>>>> Interview with Nick Wingfield, NYT

>>>> The Burrard Room, Fairmont Hotel

>>>> 10:10-10:25

>>0>

>>5>

>>>> -----0riginal Message----

>>>> From: MS-Christina Pearson

>>>> Sent: Friday, September 16, 2016 1:39 PM

>>>> To: Smart, Stephen PREM:EX <Stephen.Smart@gov.be.ca<mailto:Stephen.Smart@gov.bc.ca>>
>>>> Cc: Brendan Bailey <bailey @veritasinc.com<mailto:bailey @veritasinc.com>>: Julia Perreira
>55> <perreir. itasinc.com<mailto:perreira @veritasinc.com>>; Bill Calder <bcalder@we-worldwide com<mailto:bcalder @ we-

worldwide.com>>;

>>>> Mike Houlihan <mhoulihan@we-worldwide com<mailto:mhoulihan @we-worldwide.com>>

>>>> Subject: RE: interview?

S>>

>>>> Hi Stephen,

>>>> I'm cc'ing my Canadian colleagues who've been in touch with the Vancouver Sun and Canadian Press reporters. They will check
and see if the reporters are available at the time -- from your earlier message, I'm assuming that the Premier will be available starting at
10:30 for interviews. I'm guessing we should allot the about 10 minutes per interview and these would be 1:1, correct?

>35>

>>>> Best, chp

>>>>

>>>> -----Original Message-----

>>>> From: Smart, Stephen PREM:EX [mailto:Stephen.Smart@gov.be.cal

>>>> Sent: Friday, September 16, 2016 3:28 PM

>>>> To: Christina Pearson (CELA) <Christina.Pearson@microsoft. com<mailto:Christina. Pearson @ microsoft.coms>: Bill

>>>> Calder <bcalder@we-worldwide.com<mailto:bcalder @we-worldwide com>>

>>>> Cc: Lee, Tara (GOV) <tara.lee @gov.wa.gov<mailto:tara lee @gov.wa.gov=>: Mike Houlihan

>>>> <mhoulihan @we-worldwide.com<mailto:mhoulihan@we-worldwide.com>>; Daniel Sytman

<dsytman@microsoft.com<mailto:dsytman @microsoft. com>>
>>>> Subject: Re: interview?

S>>

>>>> Hi Christina,

>>2>

>>>> Thanks so much for this. Can we schedule the NY Times interview from 10:10am-10:25am? That will be the joint interview with the
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Premier and Governor. Will you be securing a room for that, or should | pass that task onto our event folks?
>5>>

>>>> From our standpoint, we would happily do interviews with the Van Sun or Canadian Press, but | don't believe the Governor's
schedule will allow for any more joint interviews based on what I'm seeing now. Tara, please let me know if I'm wrong on that point.
S>>

>>>> As for the news release, that is still with us and | apologize for the delay on getting that draft to you. | will have it by the end of the
day.

>3

>>>> No issues on our end with the photographer at all. We will also have our own there.
255>

>>>> Cheers,

>5>>

>>>> Stephen

>5>>

S22 memne

=522

>>>> Stephen Smart

>>>> Press Secretary

>>>> Office of the Premier of British Columbia

>>>> Email: stephen.smart@gov.be.ca<mailto:stephen.smart@gov.be ca>

=252

S>>

255>

>>>>

>>>> 0n 2016-09-15, 11:31 PM, "Christina Pearson (CELA)"

>>>> <Christina. Pearson@microsoft.com<mailto:Christina. Pearson @ micr m>> wrote:
>>>>

>>>>> Hi Stephen and Tara,

>>>>> With Cascadia conference right around the corner, | wanted to touch

>>>>> base on a few items for guidance or which may be of interest to you.

S5

>>>>> First, I'm glad you will be connecting with Nick Wingfield of the New

>>>>> York Times. Today, we also had several prominent Canadian outlets

>>>>> indicate they are coming. Below are some names -- do you have

>>>>> interest in meeting for a join interview with these reporters as

>>>>> well? If so, we're happy to raise the possibility when we speak with

>>>>> the reporters tomorrow to confirm their attendance.

>>>>> -Tina Lovgreen of CBC

>>>>> -Geordan Omand of Candian Press

>>>>> -Susan Lazuruk of Vancouver Sun

22553

>>>>> Secondly, | wanted to check in on your press plans for the MOU. Have

>>>>> you decided about doing a release and, if so, when do you think

>>>>> you'll issue it? Right now, we're planning to send the press release

>>>>> for the conference around 10:30 am. We'll put copies out on the

>>>>> tables, via a One Drive media folder and post to a conference landing

>>>>> page. For planning, would you also like to hand the release out

>>>>> onsite, have us add it to the One Drive sent to reporters, etc?

e

>>>>> Finally, we'll have a photographer taking photos onsite who planned

>>>>> 10 put some photos up on the wire. He's working on our behalf that day.

>>>>> We're happy to share those photos for your use, of course. Also, if

>>>>> we wanted to post a photo from the public event (such as the signing)

>>>>> on the wire or send to reporters for their use, would that be ok?

>>>>> Would you need to see it first?

25502

>>>>> Thanks for helping us with these answers and look forward to meeting
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>>>>> you next week.

>>>>> Best, chp

S555>

e

>>>>> -----Original Message-----

>>>>> From: Smart, Stephen PREM:EX [mailto:Stephen.Smart@gov.bc.ca]

>>>>> Sent: Thursday, September 15, 2016 3:08 PM

>>>>> To: Bill Calder <bcalder@we-worldwide com<mailto:bcalder @ we-worldwide.coms>>

>>>>> Cc: Lee, Tara (GOV) <tara.lee @gov.wa.gov<mailto:tara.lee @gov.wa.gov>>; Christina Pearson (CELA)
>>>>> <Christina. Pearson @ microsoft. com<mailto:Christina, Pearson @ microsoft.coms=: Mike Houlihan
>>>>> <mhoulihan @ we-worldwide .com<mailto:mhoulihan @ we-worldwide.com>>; Daniel Sytman
<dsytman @ microsoft. com<mailto:dsytman @ microsoft.com=>

>>>>> Subject: Re: interview?

>>>5>

>>>>> Great! I'll get back to the group ASAP on workable times on our end.

>555>

>>>>> Stephen

=255

>555>

>>>5>

>>>>> On Sep 15, 2016, at 11:54 AM, Bill Calder

>>>>> <pcalder @we-worldwide.com<mailto:bcalder
worldwide. com>>> wrote:

>>55>

>>>>> Just to close on this for now, Nick Wingfield says he would be
>>>>> interested in talking to the Governor and the Premier in Vancouver,
>>>>> so let's definitely make that happen and Thank You!

>>50>

>>>>> We have a room set aside where we can get them together and will
>>>>> prioritize this. So if you guys can align on a good time during the
>>>>> day where we can get the two of them together (as long as it is not
>>>>> during the Fireside Chat itself), lets book it. | will send

>>>>> background on Nick and possible questions, etc.

S>>

>>>>> From: Lee, Tara (GOV) [mailto:tara.lee @gov.wa.gov]

>>>>> Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2016 8:53 AM

>>>>> To: 'Smart, Stephen PREM:EX'
555>

<Stephen Smart@gov.be ca<mailto:Ster
222;

>>>>> MS-Christina Pearson

>>>>> <Christina. Pearson @ microsoft. com<mailto:.Christina. Pearson @microsoft.c

><mailto:Christina. Pearson@microsoft.com%3cmailto:Christina. Pearson @ microsoft. c%0b>>>>> om
>>>>> Cc: Bill Calder

>>>>> <pcalder - i ilto:bcal we-worldwide.com<

worldwide.com>>>; Mike

>>>>> Houlihan

>>>>> <mhoulihan@we-worldwide .com<mailto:mhoulihan@we-worldwide. com<mailto:mhoulihan @we-

nailto:Stephen.Smart@gov.bc.ca

worldwide .com%3cmailto:mhoulihan @ we-worldwide.com>>>
>>>>> Subject: RE: interview?

S>>

>>5>>

>>>>> We would be interested in that. | think a joint conversation with the
>>>>> Premier and the Gov. and Nick would work great.

S>>

S5555

=253
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>>>>> TARA LEE

22002

>>>>> Deputy Communications Director | Office of Governor Jay Inslee

>S5

>>>>> Desk: 360.902.0632 | Mobile: .22

>S5

>>>>> hitps:/ina01. safelinks. protection.outlook.com/?url=www.govermor.wa.go

>>5>> V&

>>>>> dat

>>>>> a=02%7c01%7ccpearso%40exchange. microsoft.com%7c¢1c118ca60d3c4c286ee508

>>>>> d3

>>>>> dd9

>>>>> b9b0a%7¢c72f988bf86f141af91ab2d7cd011db47%7¢c1%7c0%7¢c636095632817375982

>>5>> &s

>>>>> dat

>>>>> a= GIQFHIKn1|4n230kVXIMIA2bbPOM7M Y?QdSZtPGnqu%Sd< _nps Ilis} gm safehnks protection. ouﬂook com/?
url=h %2f% sa!elln&data-o 7019

%70?21988be51141 7%7c o?cc}%?c 3 &sdata..N1 | us? N49 bIXh FI wi

mfT8x| 0U%3d

><htips 'Hnggj sateligks protection .gmlggjs com/f?

url= 9 O satelin& 9 o°/g4£)exchanae mi mﬂ corn%?cddodaa?sm 734031007b08d 3e0a3d6b5
. ol | /o 025! 319
WELMM&Q@&@ ks
>>>>> protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3a%2f%2fna01.safelinks.pré&data=02%
>>>5> 7C
>>>>> 01%7ccpearso%40exchange. microsoft.com%7c9 1ed4d3a70d84f040e3408d3de678
>>>>> 9

>>>>> 5%7c72f988bf86f141af91ab2d7cd011db47%7 c1%7c0%7c636096508728047989&sda
>>>>> ta =RdgjEXLOqUBWIWHBVcepc0SbwzOK15NQ6y YNwptmKP 1%3d

>>>>> otection.outlook.com/?url=http%3a%2f%2fwww.governor.wa.gov&data=02%7¢

>>>>> 01

>555> %/C

>>>>> cpearso%40exchange.microsoft.com%7c1c118cab0d3c4c286ee508d3dd9bob0a%%7
>555> ¢7

>>5>> 219

>>>>> 88bf86f141af91ab2d7cd011db47%7¢1%7c0%7c6360956328173759828&sdata=SZ1GH
>>>>> ED %2f XkenFiF1se2IxdL.c8udHp1CP4eMxUqglih20w%63d> |

>>>>> tara.lee @gov.wa.gov<mailto:tara.lee @gov.wa.gov><mailto:tara.lee @gov.wa.gov=
2555
S>55>
>>50>

>>>>> Email communications with state employees are public records and may
>>>>> be subject to disclosure, pursuant to Ch. 42.56 RCW.

S>>

>35>

255>

>35>

S>>>>

SEDD> wene- Original Message-----

>>>>> From: Smart, Stephen PREM:EX [mailto:Stephen. Smart@gov.bc ca)
>>>>> Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2016 8:38 AM

>>>>> To: Christina Pearson (CELA)

>>>>> Cc: Lee, Tara (GOV); Bill Calder

>>>>> (bcalder@we-worldwide com<mailto:bealder
worldwide . com>>); Mike

>>>>> Houlihan
>>>>> Subject: Re: interview?
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>555>
P25>>

>555>

>>>>> Hi Christina. We would definitely be interested in that. Let me know
>>>>> when you have more details and would be happy to try and figure out
>>>>> something that would work.

>>25>

225>

225>

>>>>> Thanks so much!

23552

>>5>>

>555>

>>>>> 8,

25552

25502

22253

>>>>> On Sep 14, 2016, at 8:34 AM, Christina Pearson (CELA)

>>>>> <Christina. Pearson@microsoft com<mailto:Christina. Pearson @microsoft.c
><mailto:Christina.Pearson@microsoft. com%3cmailto:Christina. Pearson @ microsoft.c%0b>>>>> om

>>>>> <ma
S>55>
ilto:Christina. Pearson @microsoft.com%3cmailto<
>>>>> COmM>>> wrote:

225>

205>

=250

>>>>> Stephen and Tara,

25503

>>>>> |t was great speaking with you yesterday about the Governor and

>>>>> Premier's participation in the Emerging Cascadia Innovation Conference next week.
S>>

S5

22552

>>>>> We wanted to check-in on the Governor/Premier's ability to do

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

>>>>> Would you be interested in us offering a short 1:1 (or 2:1) to Nick?

S>>

g,
Werit
influencing the influencers™
Brendan Bailey | Vice President
Veritas Communications

3503 - 838 Hastings Street West, Vancouver, British Columbia V8C 0A8
iley@yveritasi | www.veritasinc.com | T 804.340.2440

Teronto | Montréal | Vancouver

OUR NEW WEBSITE 1S LIVE! CHECK IT OUT HERE

UNSUBSCRIBE

if you do not wish o receive emalls from Veritas Communicatons in the fulure, piease reply by email with your name in
the subject line to ubscribe@veritasi - Please be advised this may restrict our abuhty o send messages 1o you

in the future.
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Thursday, October 6, 2016 at 2:44:05 PM Pacific Daylight Time

Subject: FW: Near Final DRAFT of the Release

Date: Monday, September 19, 2016 at 8:40:21 PM Pacific Daylight Time
From: Lee, Tara (GOV)

To: Smart, Stephen PREM:EX

I think this may be meant for you. He addresses it to a different Stephen.

From: Lee, Tara (GOV)

Sent: Monday, September 19, 2016 8:30 PM
To: 'Bill Calder'; Stephen Carter (CELA)
Subject: RE: Near Final DRAFT of the Release

Bill,

Sorry for the delay in getting back to you. This looks good. Best, Tara

From: Bill Calder [mailto:bcalder@we-worldwide.com]
Sent: Monday, September 19, 2016 3:31 PM

To: Stephen Carter (CELA); Lee, Tara (GOV)
Subject: Near Final DRAFT of the Release

Confidentially sharing near final. Think we are close. See in particular the graphs (copied below) on MOU’s.
This is what we are prepared to go with and are nearing the deadline to close this, need to get it to copy
edit and ready for release in a.m. Timing during or near the close of the Governor and the Premier’s
session tomorrow morning. Let me know if you have any issues, thx.

Leaders on both sides of the border acknowledged the opportunity to create a single interconnected
region that could be more competitive in today’s global economy and took immediate action today to
deepen relationships and strengthen partnerships.

At the conference, Washington Governor Jay Inslee and British Columbia Premier Christy Clark signed a
formal agreement that committed the two governments to work closely together to “enhance meaningful
and results-driven innovation and collaboration.” The agreement outlines formal steps the two
governments will take to collaborate in several key areas including trade, research, transportation and

education.

In addition, the BC Cancer Agency, Fred Hutchinson Cancer Research Center, and the Seattle Cancer Care
Alliance agreed to develop a new “master collaboration agreement” expanding patient access to care and
clinical trials, advancing immunotherapy, enabling research collaboration, and providing better training
opportunities for young scientists and researchers.
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Thursday, October 6, 2016 at 2:44:54 PM Pacific Daylight Time

Subject: Inslee/Clark photto

Date: Tuesday, September 20, 2016 at 11:48:20 AM Pacific Daylight Time

From: Daniel Sytman

To: Smart, Stephen PREM:EX, Lee, Tara (GOV), Charles Knutson, chase.gallagher@gov.wa.gov
CC: Christina Pearson (CELA), Stephen Carter (CELA)

Gov. Inslee and Premier Clark teams,

We were able to capture this nice photo of the two leaders, which we are preparing to add to our blog
post. Wanted to make sure to let you know. I'll follow up the link.

Thanks, again,

Dan Sytman

Senior Communications Manager, Microsoft Public Affairs
Office: (425) 707-9706

Mobile: $-22

dsytman@microsoft.com

B4 Microsoft

Learn about Microsoft’'s impact in Washington State
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Thursday, October 6, 2016 at 2:45:29 PM Pacific Daylight Time

Subject: RE: Inslee/Clark photto

Date: Tuesday, September 20, 2016 at 12:07:05 PM Pacific Daylight Time

From: Lee, Tara (GOV)

To: 'Daniel Sytman', Smart, Stephen PREM:EX, Knutson, Charles (GOV), Gallagher, Chase (GOV)
CC: Christina Pearson (CELA), Stephen Carter (CELA)

Thanks for the great photo, Dan.

Sounds like it went well. Thanks to all!

From: Daniel Sytman [mailto:dsytman@microsoft.com]

Sent: Tuesday, September 20, 2016 11:48 AM

To: Smart, Stephen PREM:EX; Lee, Tara (GOV); Knutson, Charles (GOV); Gallagher, Chase (GOV)
Cc: Christina Pearson (CELA); Stephen Carter (CELA)

Subject: Inslee/Clark photto

Gov. Inslee and Premier Clark teams,

We were able to capture this nice photo of the two leaders, which we are preparing to add to our blog
post. Wanted to make sure to let you know. I’ll follow up the link.

Thanks, again,

Dan Sytman

Senior Communications Manager, Microsoft Public Affairs
Office: (425) 707-9706

Mobile: s.22

dsytman@microsoft.com

B Microsoft

Learn about Microsoft’s impact in Washington State

Wiin
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Thursday, October 6, 2016 at 2:46:03 PM Pacific Daylight Time

Subject: RE: CHAN: Premier/Inslee - Cascadia conference

Date: Tuesday, September 20, 2016 at 4:47:07 PM Pacific Daylight Time
From: Gallagher, Chase (GOV)

To: Smart, Stephen PREM:EX, Lee, Tara (GOV), Hoss, Schuyler (GOV)

Thanks for this Stephen - here's our little recap video | just put out:

https://www.facebook.com/WaStateGov/videos/727388457408271/

----- Original Message-—-

From: Smart, Stephen PREM:EX [mailto:Stephen.Smart@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, September 20, 2016 12:52 PM

To: Lee, Tara (GOV); Gallagher, Chase (GOV); Hoss, Schuyler (GOV)
Subject: Fwd: CHAN: Premier/Inslee - Cascadia conference

Lead story at noon on our top rated TV station in BC. Thought you'd like to see.
I thought everything went exceptionally well today.

5

Begin forwarded message:

From: <thno@gov.bc.ca<mailto:tno@gov.bc.ca>>
Date: September 20, 2016 at 12:42:23 PM PDT

To: Undisclosed recipients:;

Subject: CHAN: Premier/Inslee - Cascadia conference

CHAN (Global BC - Vancouver)
Global BC Noon News
20-Sep-2016 12:02

[ tone5x ]

Copyright
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Thursday, October 6, 2016 at 2:45:43 PM Pacific Daylight Time

Subject: Fwd: CHAN: Premier/Inslee - Cascadia conference
Date: Tuesday, September 20, 2016 at 12:51:37 PM Pacific Daylight Time

From: Smart, Stephen PREM:EX
To: tara.lee@gov.wa.gov, chase.gallagher@gov.wa.gov, Schuyler.Hoss@gov.wa.gov

Lead story at noon on our top rated TV station in BC. Thought you'd like to see.
| thought everything went exceptionally well today.

5

Begin forwarded message:

From: <tno@gov.bc.ca>

Date: September 20, 2016 at 12:42:23 PM PDT

To: Undisclosed recipients:;

Subject: CHAN: Premier/Inslee - Cascadia conference

CHAN (Global BC - Vancouver)
Global BC Noon News
20-Sep-2016 12:02

Copyright
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Carr, Steve PREM:EX
“

From: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, August 19, 2016 5:22 PM

To: Carr, Steve PREM:EX; Greg D'Avignon
Cc: Brown, Stephen R HLTH:EX

Subject: Fw: Dr. Malcolm Moore

FY! - Greg can you let Malcolm know we are waiting to hear back.
Could you also pass Malcolm's e-mail?

Thanks,
B

From: Hoss, Schuyler (GOV) <Schuyler.Hoss@gov.wa.qov>
Sent: Friday, August 19, 2016 5:14 PM

To: gary@fredhutch.org

Cc: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Subject: Dr. Malcolm Moore

I'was just informed by Premier Clark’s office that Dr. Malcolm Moore, President of the BC Cancer Agency, will be in
Seattle on Monday. He is participating in a Vancouver to Seattle Bike Ride this weekend and would be willing to
overnight Sunday for a possible Monday meeting. We understand that this is very last minute and know that
schedules are extremely tight, but | wanted to let you know of the offer to meet. Dr. Moore would like to discuss
the potential agreement being queued up for the Sept. 20" meeting in Vancouver.

I have copied Mr. Barinder Bhullar from Premier Clark’s office in this email. He has the direct contact information
for Dr. Moore.

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

0006
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Carr, Steve PREM:EX

From: Greg D'Avignon <greg.davignon@bcbc.com>
Sent: Friday, August 19, 2016 5:33 PM

To: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Cc: Carr, Steve PREM:EX; Brown, Stephen R HLTH:EX
Subject: Re: Dr. Malcolm Moore

Will do. His email is
Malcolm.Moore@bccancer.bc.ca
Cellis s.22

Greg D'Avignon

President & CEO

Business Council of BC
810-1050 West Pender Street
Vancouver B.C,

>On Aug 19, 2016, at 5:22 PM, Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX <Barinder.Bhullar@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>

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

>

>

> | was just informed by Premier Clark’s office that Dr. Malcolm Moore, President of the BC Cancer Agency, will be in
Seattle on Monday. He is participating in a Vancouver to Seattle Bike Ride this weekend and would be willing to
overnight Sunday for a possible Monday meeting. We understand that this is very last minute and know that
schedules are extremely tight, but | wanted to let you know of the offer to meet. Dr. Moore would like to discuss
the potential agreement being queued up for the Sept. 20th meeting in Vancouver.

>

> | have copied Mr. Barinder Bhullar from Premier Clark’s office in this email. He has the direct contact information
for Dr. Moore.

>

> SCHUYLER F. HOSS

> Director of International Relations and Protocol

> Regional Representative for Southwest Washington| Office of Governor Jay Inslee

> Cell: 360.239.1317

> www.governor.wa.gov<http://www.governor.wa.gov/> |
schugler.hoss@gov.wa.gov<mailto:schugler.hoss@gov.wa.gow

> Email communications with state employees are public records and may be subject to disclosure, pursuant to Ch.
42.56 RCW.

Page 68 of 80 OOP-2016-63817



> [Description: cid:image005.png @01CFE39F.E522EBDO]<https://www.facebook.com/WaStateGov>[Description:
cid:image006.png @01CFE39F.E522EBDO]<https://twitter.com/Govinslee>[Description:
cid:ima;ggOO?.png@OlCFESBF.ESZZEBDO1<httns://www.flickr.com/photgs_.jgovinslee[sets>| Description:
cid:image008.png@01CFE39F.E522EBDO]<http://instagram.com/govinslee>

Vv V VvV V

2 Page 69 of 80 OOP-2016-63817



Carr, Steve PREM:EX

From: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2016 10:38 AM

To: Schuyler.Hoss@gov.wa.gov

Cc: Carr, Steve PREM:EX; Sweeney, Neil PREM:EX

Subject: Draft MOU's

Attachments: BC WA Innovation and Climate MOU Outline DRAFT.DOCX; BC Cancer MOU
v2.docx

Hi Schuyler,

Attached are the two DRAFT MOU'’s that were mentioned on our call. Please have a look and let us know your
feedback.

Thanks for your time today.

Regards,
Barinder

Barinder S. Bhullar | Director of Policy
Office of the Premier
Province of British Columbia

s.17 | E: barinder.bhullar@gov.be.ca

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

Page 73 of 80 OOP-2016-63817



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
Co-operation on clinical trials.
Immunotherapy
Genomics
Stem Cell Transplantation and Acute Leukemia.

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

Page 74 of 80 OOP-2016-63817



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
of the BC government and .......... )

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

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

FYI

Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Friday, September 9, 2016 11:16 AM
Carr, Steve PREM:EX; Neil Sweeney
Fw: MOU

From: Hoss, Schuyler (GOV) <Schuyler.Hoss@gov.wa.gov>
Sent: Friday, September 9, 2016 11:13 AM

To: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Subject: MOU

Charles Knutson of our Policy Office will be sending a revised copy of the MOU to you in the next couple of
hours. Ran it past several people on the Washington side and | think it reflects everyone’s interests on our side.

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

h

From: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, September 9, 2016 12:39 PM

To: Carr, Steve PREM:EX; Sweeney, Neil PREM:EX
Subject: Fw: BC WA Innovation MOU Sep 9 draft (4)
Attachments: BC WA Innovation MOU Sep 9 draft (4).docx

From: Knutson, Charles (GOV) <Char!es.Kngtson@gov.wg.govS
Sent: Friday, September 9, 2016 11:43 AM

To: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX
Cc: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX; Hoss, Schuyler (GOV); Phillips, Keith (GOV)
Subject: BC WA Innovation MOU Sep 9 draft (4)

Hi Jeremy,

We've done some additional review, and | wanted to run some suggested edits from Microsoft by you (attached
version 4),

I believe these edits are high-level and in-keeping with the spirit of the MOU.

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
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